November 12, 2019
ITEM 14.E.1

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of County Commissioners
DATE: November 4, 2019
SUBJECT: Requesting Census of Current IRC Parks and Recreation Equipment

FROM: Tim Zorc e
Commissioner, District 3 i 7

Discussion Item:

I'd like to request Parks and Recreation Department conduct an inventory of all county
parks’ existing playground equipment, covered shelters, park benches, and barbeque
grills, plus any other related items typically found in our parks.

The purpose of the inventory would be to ensure we have adequate and appropriate park
equipment for all county residents to enjoy, including features supporting the Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA). Once the inventory is completed, any identified shortfalls or
deficiencies could be identified and included in the park budget for the next budget cycle.
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